
From: Adam Guy [mailto:aguy@professionalsaust.onmicrosoft.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2017 4:28 PM 
To: Chambers - Kovacic DP 

Cc: Trent.Sebbens@ashurst.com; ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.asn.au; athomas@cfmeu.com.au; 
Abha Devasia; Catherine Bolger 

Subject: AM2014/190 - Black Coal Mining Industry Award - Accident Pay - Email 1 of 9 

 
Dear Associate,  
 
Please see attached (in this email, and the subsequent emails) the following documents in 
relation to the above matter: 
 

1. Unions Outline of Submissions;  
2. Statement of Andrew Vickers; 
3. Statement of David Simm; and  
4. Statement of Catherine Bolger.  

 
Due to the size of the Vickers statement, the evidence and submissions will come through in 
9 emails. Each will follow in turn shortly.  
 
The Unions note that there were directions for the filing and service of the above evidence 
by 4:00 p.m. on 30 June 2017 and we apologise for the delay. The Unions have been in 
contact with the other parties about this and advised them of the delay. To this end, there is 
no objection to the CMIEG filing their reply evidence an additional two days later than 
presently directed (1 August 2017).  
 
All the parties to this application are copied into this correspondence by way of notice and 
service.  
 
Regards,  
 
Adam Guy 
Legal Officer 
 
Collieries’ Staff and Officials Association 
Level 1, 491 Kent Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

 
www.collieries.org.au 
P: 02 9269 0688 
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